FENNY BENTLEY INITIATIVE

Minutes of a meeting of the FBI, held at the The Coach and Horses, Fenny Bentley, on $5^{\rm th}$ March 2024

| Present: |
|----------------------------|
| Louise Whinnett (Co-Chair) |
| Alexia Wyer |
| Ken Croft |
| Steve Wright |
| Christine Brownlee |
| Brenda Kirkham |
| Charlie Miller |
| Erica |

| ITEM | | ACTION |
|------|---|-----------|
| 1 | Welcome and Apologies for absence | |
| | Louise stepped down as chair. Ken was nominated as chair and Erica as Vice Chair. | |
| 2 | Approval of minutes of meeting held on 6 th Feb 2024 | |
| | The minutes of the meeting held on 6th Feb 2024 were approved as a true and | |
| | correct record of that meeting. | |
| 3 | Matters arising from last meeting | |
| | Christmas tree is still at Louise's- it can stay until we have a more permanent place | |
| | for it. Louise to refund the FBI for the tree. | |
| 5 | Upcoming Events | |
| 5.1 | Coffee Mornings: | Charlie |
| | 16 th March – Easter Hunt Coffee Morning 10.30am. | Brenda |
| | Charlie has organised a treasure/Easter egg hunt to be completed inside or outside | Ken |
| | of the church. | Alexia |
| | Setting up on Saturday morning –Alexia | Christine |
| | Contact School to advertise – Ken | Erica |
| | Brenda to organise a walk in the morning at 9am. | |
| | Bill is bringing his historical artefacts. | |
| | April –Seed/Plant swap | |
| | May – Cards and gift wrap- Kate Lee - Charlie to message Kate. | |
| 5.2 | Garden Centre Trip | Erica |
| | Tuesday 30 th April | |
| | Berkley's Garden Centre on Tuesday is fine. Need to book in advance. No specific | |
| | OAP or meal deal but they have a set menu. FBI to provide lunch and transport. FBI | |
| | will charge £5. | |
| | £250 return 28 seater was (9.30-2pm) | |

| £150 for 16 seater (Derbyshire Connect) | |
|--|--|
| £125 for a 9 seater (Derbyshire Connect) | |
| Ask at coffee morning, FB, word of mouth, April magazine. | |
| Erica/Alexia will take names and deposits at the coffee morning. | |
| Limited to 16 people- 11 spaces left excluding FBI members. | |
| Village Day | All |
| 25 th May. | |
| Same as last year. | |
| Platters form Costco –Brenda | |
| Drinks – Charlie | |
| Pimms salad – Erica | |
| Cricket, rounders sets to be set up in the morning | |
| Bat the Rat – Steve | |
| Brenda to ask Sir Richard if we can borrow the dunking and coconut shy from | |
| | |
| | |
| , , | |
| Quiz | Charlie |
| Charlie to speak to Christine Dawson at the Coach & Horses about a new quiz. | |
| · | |
| , , , | |
| To be discussed at a later date. | |
| Bank Account | Ken |
| £1462.80 | |
| | |
| | |
| Eletronic banking to b set up for Ken, Brenda and Alexia- Ken to set up. | |
| | |
| Ken to set up signatories on the accounts. | |
| Any Other Business | |
| Date of the next meeting | |
| 7.30pm 2 nd April- The Coach | |
| | £125 for a 9 seater (Derbyshire Connect) Ask at coffee morning, FB, word of mouth, April magazine. Erica/Alexia will take names and deposits at the coffee morning. Limited to 16 people- 11 spaces left excluding FBI members. Village Day 25 th May. Same as last year. Platters form Costco –Brenda Drinks – Charlie Pimms salad – Erica Cricket, rounders sets to be set up in the morning Bat the Rat – Steve Brenda to ask Sir Richard if we can borrow the dunking and coconut shy from Tissington. Craft activities – Erica to make jewellery with the kids. Charlie to bring left over crafts and print some other activities. Quiz Charlie to speak to Christine Dawson at the Coach & Horses about a new quiz. Christmas lights for the church- Louise mentioned the possibility of having Christmas lights at the church. To be discussed at a later date. Bank Account £1462.80 £1163.73 petty cash Eletronic banking to b set up for Ken, Brenda and Alexia- Ken to set up. Ken to set up signatories on the accounts. Any Other Business |